koD

LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PROPOSED AGENDA
WORK SESSION, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022, 8:30 AM
REGULAR SESSION, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022, 5:30 PM
327 N. Ashley Street - 2nd Floor

Call To Order

Invocation

Pledge Of Allegiance To The Flag
Minutes For Approval

a.  Work Session - August 22, 2022, Millage Hearing & Regular Session - August 23, 2022, and
Special Called Meeting - August 26, 2022

Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Public Hearing

a. REZ-2022-15 O'Neal Properties, 2547 US HWY 84 West, R-21 to C-H, Well & Septic, 4.53ac
Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

b.  REZ-2022-10 The Campus Transitional Care Facility - Validity of June 16, 2022 Vote
Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

¢.  REZ-2022-10 The Campus Transitional Care Facility - OCGA § 36-66-4(f) Public Hearing
Recommended Action:  Board's Pleasure
Documents:

For Consideration

a.  Adopt Resolution Accepting Infrastructure for The North Acres Subdivision, Phase |
Recommended Action:  Adopt
Documents:

b.  Briggston Road Paving Project Agreement with Valdosta Railway, L.P.
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

C. Extraterritorial Extension of Water and Sewer Services Parcel 0050 032 and 0050 033
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

d.  Extraterritorial Extension Water and Sewer Services — Parcel No. 149A 036D



10.

Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

e.  Extraterritorial Extension of Water and Sewer Services — Parcel No. 132D 001
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Bid

a.  Griner Lot Improvements
Recommended Action:  Approve
Documents:

Reports - County Manager
Citizens Wishing To Be Heard - Please State Your Name and Address

Adjournment



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: REZ-2022-15 O'Neal Properties, 2547 US HWY 84 West, R-21 to
C-H, Well & Septic, 4.53ac

DATE OF MEETING: September 13, 2022 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:

() Annual
() Capital

(X) N/A

{) SPLOST
() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2022-15 O'Neal Properties, 2547 US HWY 84 West, R-21 to C-H, Well
& Septic, 4.53ac

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: This is a request to rezone the subject property from Medium Density
Residential zoning (R-21) zoning to Highway Commercial (C-H) zoning. This same request was made last year
and denied by the Board of Commissioners (3-2). The general motivation in this case is to obtain a single
commercial zoning on the subject property for speculative commercial marketing. For reference, a chart
showing the allowable uses in C-H zoning is attached. Access to and from the subject property is off of US
Hwy 84 W, a state-maintained arterial road. Concerning the Comprehensive Plan Character Area Map, the
subject property is within the Urban Service Area and depicted as a Community Activity Center Character
Area, which lists C-H zoning as permitted. A petition of support from the neighbors has been included with the
request.

Aspects worth noting: 1. Accessible County Utilities, 2. The allowable uses in C-H zoning, 3. The residential
zoning adjacent to the north, east, and west, and 4. The nearby C-H zoning along the south side of US Hwy 84
W.

Since 2021, Code Enforcement has had an ongoing case at this property. Multiple citations have been issued,
to which the applicant plead guilty in Magistrate Court, and paid the associated fines. Some of the violations
have been addressed, and the applicant has been provided with a list of violations still needing to be brought
into compliance.

While C-H zoning is permitted within the Character Area, staff finds the request out of context and
inconsistent with the existing land use patterns. The TRC had no additional objectionable comments.

At the August 29th meeting, the Planning Commission heard arguments both for and against the request by
the applicant and neighbors in opposition, and ultimately recommended approval of the request (5-1).

OPTIONS: 1) Approve
2) Approve with Conditions
3) Table
4) Deny



RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning DEPARTMENT HEAD: iD Dillard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



Letter of Intent

08/05/2022

Gary Oneal, Property located at 2547 West Hill Ave. Valdosta, Georgia 31601 Parcel Numbers 0089 094

& 0089 095this Letter of Intent is to Lowndess County Zoning Board of Appeals, Lowndes County Zoning

and the Lowndes County Commissioners. My intent is to have this property rezoned from R-21 to.e-¢=C H
“Community Commercial” so | can continue to sell Miscellaneous items Automobiles, boats, and farm &o
equipment as | have done since | purchased the property in 1999 and one day sell as commercial

property.

/Q N}y J Iv@ﬂ 08/05/2022




‘GIATLTVY LON LNG GIIH0D 38 AVW GHOIFY I178Nd]  OMAININOZ TVING

H0 SINTWNIOA NOISSINGT NILLISH LOOHLME 000 v kg nwsia 086000 487 - WO'INIVSY@OINI - 9650-772 (622) Hd
G30N00HT 38 LON AVH NV ITT INIATASNS ¥ 1091 V9 'VISOQWWA - “15 NOSHALLYd 'S V50!
ONIMIINIONT VSV 40 ALHTJ0Hd IHL SI INIMVEQ SIHL

2202_thowidos Q OTI “ONIAAAYNNS 29
NOLL IBLLSNOD ONIYHANIONH VSV <4
MO ONIDIA ANV OL HOINA SNOILVIOT ALITIIN

WYIINOD OL FSVIVA ¥04 ALITEVIT ON STNNSSY
ANV NOFHIH NMOHS 3V AL¥FJ08d FHL 13344V
AV HHM SINIWISVI TIV 1VH1 FIINVYVNAY
LON S300 J7TT ONIAINSNS B INIYIINIINT VSV

'8002/92/6 G31VA 'ISIZ0I68IE!
VW LV FINVHENSNI GO0 TS S.AINISV
ANIFWIOVNVIN ADNIOHIWNT TvHIATS 3HL 01

INIGHOIIV NIV TIJG00 T4 FINVHI TWINNY
%20 IHL FAISLNO 38 OL OININYILIT
AVM-0-1HIIY | mry) B
- 210 "9 ‘SEE 008 330 \ SYIYV. SV UILVYNDISIG S1 HIIHM 'INOZ
INIT ALBTH08 INFITCOY | § €60 £900 ‘ON 1308vdl / X NY NI G2UVI07T St ALT0d SIHL
ONI SLISSY IWLIdVD JIVAINYT P GINOT
—— UNTDIT TOTHWAS — 0 ALYTHON 4 HO N / —— NOILVILBLYL) GO0 ——
% vE gL 84 59 'V HOOF Lv7d ¥3d SV
&

(M ,06T) avoaTIvd TOV S

&0 03040334 39 01 LON SI GNV

NIRRT ST ETESTE } LIV LVTd VI0403D FHL LIF LON
~ - 1 S30Q Vi SIHL FHOAFHIHL SV
STI0IMVA WO I NDWOD SI AT -

- vV/ AIANNS 40 LV ¥ LON Si SIHL
=N — — & Ju— TIqH0I3 38 01 10N
. S, M .6G.01,59 S M.66.159 S M.0.2,59S % o
T T T T V' | .2i00/ 00°00/ ! 80002 T S00d W08 lrd e sy ~ T
—_— I Y2 = e T | _inmeEsyIansYe .z N
F.65.1,59 N : o Rl Pl
, 1 H
t -t -
(SINIT G708 AI70S FHL OL VI) A VYE 370d | 9 1334 .02 - §v3Iy
760 6800 T308Vd XVL i b Ay01S-t || anod m 1334 .02 - 30IS
STV 026°T ZHvasd GOO. | s FNITYFLNTD WOMH 1334 .001 - INOYS
E i |
1 AxoLS i ; K 2 54 v %008 L5 H-0 ¥02 SHIVELIS ONIGTINE WWINIW
\ SHUWS Y 1¥ R 941 54 'CL87 ¥OOE GIF0
I35 o1 Lo 04 "7 8 NOISINGBNS NEFLSI SHUKS ~ ON 1395,
——— PR 6 ¢ = SN 1138 § W mota (LOI¥1SIG TVIDSINNOD
mvﬂg Z‘QN.& VVD Q\N. 2 w _ " W * oo | ﬂ ’ z 40 ALY¥3O¥S 4 HO N AVMHIIH) H-2 S1 ONINOZ GISOJOND FH.L
N HAD ONINGZ G350a0¥d - ton
. A =&
19 94 ses yoom azza | 23 2 ' [~ =izl (L214LSIG TVILNIQISIY ALISNIA WOIGIW)
1408 § NATIOON B M SINVE “uu 3 “ :N ! | ww 3l 12-4 AINOZ SI ALHIH0NS LIFENS FHL
O ALYIION 4 &0 N BN IS , ~ | s N
» Ef @ \ g = ra amer STION DNINOZ
W3 oNin2 53500047 |
:M. _u - . N QQQ\S § 30l i (S3NIT G708 GI70S FHL 0L v3Hv) y 0, :
gl mHHm }xa,kw.h e Sl 0L 14 001 = HONi [ TTVOS JIHIVYD
2y -OENOE 3
i ooz} § — w— "
= | 3505029 W ! ot oy . o
N
W GOt
f» S weng , . 0678 ZZ0Z S0 ISAONV ALVA
i 3.96.72:.42 S %,
J : 49222 , My ‘
%\ i Jooor | L ———ou? VISAOTD ‘AINNOD STANMOT
me - \ IR e e e 0528 LOIALISIA ANVT HIZI ZHL 40 §I LOT ANVT
8992 1 I F.27.66.29 N

3.51,52,29 N F.96.72:.42 S NI ONIFH ANV ONIXT

(44 HIGIM TIGVA) ISTH 78 AVAHOI — qygno xyve

e M ‘HOJ AV DNINOZITH

Wd OFLE) 2202/5/8 OMO ININOZ TIWINOVD ABYOVANYIMAOLUSIG\NIW VAN SIS D




oo & Buans, Ditriot 7
oot Chonotein, Distriot 2
Mk Worondikion, Ditsot 2
Demarcws Mokl I%. D Distriot 4
Cloyy Gusner, Disthot 5

Toot oo Boww 7849 Tidiootts, G, 276057349 ° Some (329 577.2400 ° S (229 2455922

August 2, 2022
Gary O’'Neal
3037 Pecan Plantation Road
Valdosta, Georgia 31601

Mr. O'Neal,

The property located at 2547 US Highway 84 West (also known as 2547 West Hill Avenue), Parcels 0089
094 and 0089 095, are in violation of several Lowndes County Ordinances. I have included a list of the most
noticeable violations that were observed during our visit on July 29, 2022, and many of these include
multiple counts. This list may not include all items that are in violation, however, it is fairly comprehensive:

»  Semi-trailer

»  All agricultural items: implements, tractors, scraps, chemicals, drums, etc.

= Construction type materials, scrap metal, appliances, culvert and other pipes, hoses, posts, etc.

* Pull-behind vehicle trailers (expired tags, dilapidated, flat tires, missing tires, appearing inoperable,
etc.)

* Numerous vehicle and tractor tires, some of which hold stagnant water

* Trash and debris including kitchen trash, plastic bottles, aluminum drink cans, paper and cardboard

items, etc.

Tools scattered by shop

Buckets, trash cans, and other containers full of stagnant water

Overgrown grasses and weeds, particularly those around the debris, vehicles, and structures

Chemicals, chemical containers, propane tanks, fuel containers, oil buckets, etc.

Limbs, tree pieces, and all other overgrown vegetation (may be burned after contacting the Lowndes

County Fire Department)

* Junked Vehicles (by definition, a vehicle is considered junked if it does not have a current license plate
or registration, is inoperative, or if it does not have all attached wheels and tires inflated):

White Ford Flatbed: expired tag, flat tires, appears inoperable

Black Sedan: no tag, flat tires, appears inoperable

White Ford F150: expired tag, flat tires

Maroon Dodge Ram 2500: no tag

Maroon & Tan Bronco II: expired tag, flat tires, appears inoperable

Maroon Bronco II: no tag, flat tires, appears inoperable

Pace Arrow RV: no tag

As discussed previously, you will have thirty calendar days from the date of this letter to bring this property
into compliance. We will return for a follow-up inspection on or just following September 2, 2022. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. We greatly appreciate your prompt attention to
these matters and the progress made to bring your property into compliance.

Loren Williams
Code Enforcement Officer
229-671-3070



REZ-2022-15

Gary O'Neal
Rezoning Request

Zoning Location Map

CURRENT ZONING: R-21
PROPOSED ZONING: C-H

l l e

COREYDR

R-1

<¢> % VALOR

S Vit VALOR an the wab at: WWWYALORGIS.COM

oy
Legend -
Roads
—+—+ Railads
: Portion
[:] Parcels
= Urban Service Area

Zoning Conditions

maal

[ LT yes
— W )

m GLPC Zoning

]

0 850




euoz A vApooy

b
PooLoquBaN euon s [T
o)y uRqINgNg
tenuspisay iy [
sswe0 Ay pany [0
6ejA pooyoqubieN vonswey [N
Jowe0 Awpy rewisoy [
oINSl oyand
UOBAIOSUO Y UDHR S0 0N Bd
19WweD ANPY pooy o quBieN

waor i [

S|l poedsudalg eaun l

1oueg Aiwpvievoynysy [T

eay puisreu 0]

»IeD Aiagoy pmisy
Ieuspisey pousigeIs3

umojumoq I

Jope0 Awp v Akunwwoo [T

Ansany faimynoyby [T

wores[ ]

%
THY OV,

131e M uado D
Y —
swur Ao (ERel

ealy 22IARS Ueqn n

speqiey +—i—
VYO0 'L e
Y0103 71100 HONIW'9 ——
YOLO3T10D HOrvi ‘S e
IVINILY VY HONIW 't e
IVIYI LUV TVdIONINd H3HLO 't cmee
FUIVISHILNI'| commmmm
uofjealjisse|d jeuofjoung

speoy

:.y
A RATC TS i
visusao Huanifios - LIS

B L T e Ty
D R

JdO1VA

e e ™
00¥°L 00L 0Se O

¥A({aOOMHSY,

CAMERON|LN

(-2
o« (@
] A
1= G O
8 ugiaoo M N
S L]

4 T

.WN.&HO. =

z z £

= ® m

3 2
mamr__mme.o

nd
ik

aqyi3aISUIAY

MAaVYNNVO [

ot

—ua-Maumvw-;

de\ juswidojanaqg ainyn4

}sanbay Buiuozay
leaN,0 Aieg

GL-¢c20c-Z3y




REZ-2022-15 V\LI:EDO Site Map

Roads D Open Water

I:J Portion [:l Valdosta Airport

—— Railroads /7 /] Wetlands

Park 100 Yr Flood
[

City Limits —— Hydrology

Crashzone Drastic

| Crashzone West || Recharge Areas

Gary O'Neal D Urban Service Area D Parcels
Rezoning Request




PETITION IN SUPPORT OF REZONING
(2547 West Hill Ave, Valdosta, GA 31601)

We, the undersigned, reside or own property in the immediate vicinity of 2547 West Hill Ave,
Valdosta, GA 31601, and support Mr. Gary O’Neal’s request to rezone 2547 West Hill Ave,
Valdosta, GA 31601 from Medium Density Residential (R-21) to Highway Commercial (CH).
This property is located in a transitional area along US Highway 84, a major east-west corridor
through Valdosta/Lowndes County, and many tracts along this corridor are already zoned CH. It
is our opinion that the CH zoning is the best and highest use of the property in this area. For
these reasons, we support Mr. O’ Neal’s request to rezone the above property.

- Name: | Address: » Date:
1. (, r LA e 2235 e RO £/ osee
2. STHeny /.'Z'f(}a.%{-v L AS3Y IS ey §F G/ 727
A A _ 7T 77
3. Loy Codehone 2LSE U Hey 89 ¢/ 2/22
o ()t (e hens 2557 Us Heysy ¢/7/22
(3"/ U ) &A X C i o St P P
5. VB \\\\t\\l Qe Astl W ')'Xé\u.u\.:“}-\\}u Mb’j /.,JLJ\
— "_ ‘ e o~ \) ST e o
6 Resaoedt Senion N2 SN-ZY Lo ((/9-7F7

L Leankie Bevray 353 Wa-9agy 6/9/42
Lahy m, tpucecl  2v97 U %t Vet bz

9. Chefu\\ ﬂ@mc& abus  us XY wesk  6~li-22
10.3”?\ Theras Q@kb/ Us. Y West - 122
uMEIS ton CRpwell 2559 Urs &l yfest 64327
12.D0—'/7('9/_DOI7/77L)7’/ b 2607 US £ iz?(‘?%' 06~/ Y-2w7e <

13, ’,%-/// rag <//’}:// asab ys g9 wesl -2Z
TRRNE DAY / i Cel A nas9  poE T
15. J\ arey (T e ‘1&7’ . P A e ARy, T2 25
163‘/614‘;% ‘f/-’ YD)e CA, /,\ : ‘/6%\: Z%éé /’1{9’_&/ Wo,f WAL ol

17.

18.




In regard to rezoning request REZ-2022-15, this parcel was zoned R-21 since the early
1980s. I went before the County Commissioners in 1986 and got the parcel from James

Road to Rocky Ford Rd rezoned to R-21 from AU. Residents were in total concurrence.

This residential area is comprised of well maintained established older homes with a high
rate of ownership by residents who have lived here and raised their families with stability

and sanctity without intrusion from a speculator looking to make a quick buck.

A commercial business at this location is not consistent with existing zoning, would
adversely impact traffic flow with increased vehicle numbers, compromise the sanctity of
adjacent homes/neighborhoods and only benefit the pocketbook of this speculator with
little or no regard of the negative impact on the established residential neighborhood that

surrounds this property.

To approve this request would be like putting a Dollar General in Kinderlou

Forrest.

This property is only approved for R-21 zoning and does not comply with Georgia DOT

regulations for commercial access to the state highway system.

A petition of 80 signatures against the initial proposal was signed by residents to prevent
creation of an eyesore/business while only 16 favored it. Numerous code violations/fines
have been issued on this property and approval of this request would be a "slap in the

face" to the code enforcement division.

Homeowners on and around US hwy 84 west from James Road to Rockyford Road
respectfully request this proposal be denied as it was in 2021.



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: REZ-2022-10 The Campus Transitional Care Facility - Validity of
June 16, 2022 Vote

DATE OF MEETING: September 13, 2022 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT:
FUNDING SOURCE:
{) Annual
() Capital
(X) N/A
()} SPLOST
() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: REZ-2022-10 The Campus Transitional Care Facility - Validity of June 16,
2022 vote

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: On June 16, 2022, the Board voted to rezone property located at 2193 Howell
Road from Estate Agricultural (EA) to Planned Development (PD) for uses including a Transitional Care Facility.

The ULDC defines a Transitional Care Facility as follows: “A building or buildings in which is provided long-term
but not permanent living accommodations for one or more persons who are in need of short term or long-
term housing assistance, and in which may also be provided meals and social services including physical
therapy, social therapy, emotional therapy, counseling, rehabilitation, or substance abuse recovery
assistance.”

OCGA § 36-66-4(f) provides: “When a proposed zoning decision relates to or will allow the location or
relocation of a halfway house, drug rehabilitation center, or other facility for treatment of drug dependency, a
public hearing shall be held on the proposed action. Such public hearing shall be held at least six months and
not more than nine months prior to the date of final action on the zoning decision. The hearing required by
this subsection shall be in addition to any hearing required under subsection (a) of this Code section.”

The legal dictionary definition of a halfway house is: “A transitional housing facility designed to rehabilitate
people who have recently left a prison or medical-care facility, or who otherwise need help in adjusting to
unsupervised living.”

Based on the ULDC definition of a Transitional Care Facility and the legal dictionary definition of a halfway
house, OCGA § 36-66-4(f) requires a public hearing to be held on the proposed action at least six months and
not more than nine months prior to the date of final action on the zoning decision.

Georgia statute and the ULDC also require proponents and opponents 10 minutes per side, rather than seven
minutes per side allowed June 16, 2022.

Georgia courts have ruled a failure to follow zoning procedures law renders a vote on a zoning decision
invalid.



OPTIONS: 1. Acknowledge the June 16, 2022, vote to rezone was invalid.
2. Redirect

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: REZ-2022-10 The Campus Transitional Care Facility - OCGA §
36-66-4(f) Public Hearing

DATE OF MEETING: September 13, 2022 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:
() Annual
() Capital
N/A
SPLOST
TSPLOST

)
X)
)
)

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: OCGA & 36-66-4{(f) Public Hearing

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Redeemed Living, LLC filed the attached application to rezone approximately 23
acres located at 2193 Howell Road from Estate Agricultural (EA) to Planned Development (PD) for uses
including a Transitional Care Facility.

The ULDC defines a Transitional Care Facility as follows: “A building or buildings in which is provided long-term
but not permanent living accommodations for one or more persons who are in need of short term or long-
term housing assistance, and in which may also be provided meals and social services including physical
therapy, social therapy, emotional therapy, counseling, rehabilitation, or substance abuse recovery
assistance.”

A Transitional Care Facility is not a permitted use in the Estate Agricultural (EA) zoning. A Transitional Care
Facility is a permitted use in the Non-Residential PD or PD-R zone. Supplemental Standards for Planned
Development (PD) Districts are set forth in ULDC Section 4.06.00.

The subject property has frontage on Howell Road, a county road major collector (3,000- 6,000 vehicles per
day). The current uses along this portion of Howell Road are predominantly a mixture of sparsely settled
residential and agricultural parcels. The property is in the rural service area and depicted as an
Agricultural/Forestry Character Area. Staff found the request inconsistent with the character area but
consistent with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan.

The Planning Commission heard the request and concerns of the neighbors and recommended denial by a
vote of 8 to 2. The largest concerns for the Planning Commission were ensuring the proposed use was able to
be developed on the subject property and that its impacts on the surround area were manageable.

OCGA § 36-66-4(f) provides: “When a proposed zoning decision relates to or will allow the location or
relocation of a halfway house, drug rehabilitation center, or other facility for treatment of drug dependency, a
public hearing shall be held on the proposed action. Such public hearing shall be held at least six months and
not more than nine months prior to the date of final action on the zoning decision. The hearing required by
this subsection shall be in addition to any hearing required under subsection (a) of this Code section.”



The legal dictionary definition of a halfway house is: “A transitional housing facility designed to rehabilitate
people who have recently left a prison or medical-care facility, or who otherwise need help in adjusting to

unsupervised living.”

Based on the ULDC definition of a Transitional Care Facility and the legal dictionary definition of a halfway
house, OCGA § 36-66-4(f) requires a public hearing to be held on the proposed action at least six months and
not more than nine months prior to the date of final action on the zoning decision. The hearing required by
this subsection is in addition to the hearing required under subsection (a) of OCGA § 36-66-4.

Staff has given notice of a public hearing to be held pursuant to OCGA § 36-66-4(f) as required by OCGA § 36-
66-4(f) and the ULDC by posting notice on the property, publication in the Valdosta Daily Times, and certified
mail to adjacent property owners.

OPTIONS: 1. Hold public hearing pursuant to OCGA § 36-66-4(f)
2. Redirect

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board's Pleasure

DEPARTMENT: Planning/Zoning DEPARTMENT HEAD: JD Dillard

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



1D Dt

,Z' ﬁ///ffo'f/;)/é (/ o0 /70{L( ' Z?ﬂ m «:3

J)m[e = Mag 4, 2022

D -
Flensi \JQ)«/;«J }A/‘T/)’-?CL_Q&Q 3
- ﬂ(ﬁﬂ/‘cﬂf[“ﬂ" {"’a;z Ke -/ anine ,
2103 Syl Foacl - Losndes Ceonta
2. Lleci - {7,/,/;//)/@4-//0:—// /eLf 4 /?/,xz//ﬁw/)
/!///4/'///7/;;( (o5 /s
A - JeMen of //uf/v'/’

N ‘ ‘ 9 . )
L{’ Lejaﬁ %)€5¢'(ﬁ<‘!o}/o,w - ﬁu(/‘cj‘f’&/&’l J)&/0(’

,7 .
5’ - ( )0 Joi2¢ /f(,'{” 5 VAVE (//
AR Conre (/L/QZZ ] /m./ 4/1( //,)// st
R Mpmes ¢ ﬂd’%ﬁ%’ 525 ¢ /)'a\// AJ\’Q“ z.effMVL
/ﬂ) B € ///;ﬂ/’l&// (7/0//’ 7 S
Il - HTER S5

776-977- 2766
TSN AV RNV Y- C%’W“/'CC'”’\



Lowndes County Board of Commissioners (229) 671-2430

327 N Ashley Street, Valdosta, GA 31601 www.lowndescounty.com
ULDC APPLICATION

= e ;

Requlred Approvals o g:::zg: . COﬂgt‘aS;tﬂgade ;

1229) 671-2430
(229) 245-2314
(229) 671-2500
(229) 671-2424

i e

a -

“Lowndes County Zomng Office | |
Lowndes County Board of Health | l
_Lowndes County Utilities Departm'e'nt | |
“Lowndes County Engmeenng Department B I
_Valdosta/Lowndes County lnspectzons Department' | (22'9)'25‘9' 3561 |
_Lowndes County Planmng Dmsnon ' | (229) 671-2430 |.
. Lowndes County Fire/Rescue S ‘@_29) 671-2730 |
- i~

. )

I |

. |

i )

Valdosta-Lowndes Zomng Board of Appeals (229) 671-2430
Moody Air Force Base (229) 257-1110
" Valdosta - Lowndes Axrport Authonty (VLD) -
. Greater Lowndes Planmng Commission’

f Lowndes County Board of Commlssroners

(229) 333-1833
(22'9) 671-2430
(229) 671-2400 _

|
|
|
-
l
J
]
|
|
|
|
|

) Type of Apphcatlon o R , Fees w,’m,j Case Mumber ,.'
/,,EqrApplicatmn Types and Assoclated Fees Please Seeth_e ULDC Procéssl gSheeton Paged - | . .
Kezone, {0535 1T 005040

REASON FOR REQUEST: P& - Zc-mma forn 4he Devﬂ;[@‘ﬁ/&ierl'}‘ Na a

5@}.)-6'/2 Z-l Ving Ci-’-‘: HPVS Q'\ M €N EA/dditionaI Narrative Attached
= 3 Lettes oF [akFen
PROJECT INFORMATION
— : ‘ C /
Project Name:_/ 425 [7A’IV/ AVs Property Address: 2193 //ﬂ/{/:': /! //gtf‘/;'rc/{
g7 gz

Map and Parcel Number;_@83—=-35 Property Size:._ 23. 3 pcepn<

Cie - 1o T
%rrent Deed and/or Legal Description Altached Mrrent Survey Attached
o ———ee T T

Current Building Square Footage: Z, /0r> Proposed Building Square Footage: 3 C E 3 ‘1 Z

Current Impervious Surface %:_« 2 Z‘f Proposed Impervious Surface %: Q 7 n,

Current Number of Lots: 2. Proposed Number of Lots: /- éeixém/ds' /[( l Lo/ Q

. A ol , 3
Current Zoning District: E r?r Proposed Zoning District:99< 72ans; }zc;\ {nane Gﬂu }*‘

Is this property within a special or overlay district? % [ Yes

pgel e e : e LDCAPHCMOH:ZO]

) 44



Lowndes County Board of Commissioners (229) 6712430

327 N Ashley Street, Valdosta, GA 31601 www.lowndescounty.com
i
If this application is within a special or overlay district please specify which one: __#/ Z/—?
Y ,
Flood Zone:.___#&/p Base Flood Elevation: /Z{/ //}

(This information shall be based on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps)

Is this property within a water resource protection district? [T ves

If this application is within a water resource protection district please specify which one: /ML‘?

Please circle one of the following: County Water Community Well {Undividual Well

P

Please circle one of the following: County Sewer w ) Other

TN, 7
Property Depiction on Lowndes County Future Development Map:__ = €€, A 771 AL e {

, 7 8 : ,
[)6/1 £ é!) "9/(,76?/& 51 )‘{ PL AVl MIonal Narrative Attached
Is this application a re-submittal? % L] ves

If this application is a re-submittal, please provide file number, date of application, and action taken
on all previous applications: /l',j/ 5

PROFESSIONAL TO CONTACT e.g. ENGINEER, SURVEYOR, ARCHITECT, OR LAWYER

,. oL
Name:_/ 4R QL( )/A/zc( RS Address: 24 21 /‘/zuz;/ S LAz
City: Vo lolpzT B ST éJE@Rd i A Zin. 3/ Ole

129 29 ., I .
Phone #: 254 - 2120 Celifghone #56( 2737 Fax# VC{///%”
Email Address 45 ANDERS D RRROUW ) GIREERLNGEROVP , ¢onn

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION . _
Prrdese A er:f‘c-f ?(Zh{ s, LLC

Property Owner,_Jigmns A, @halefsc it Address, 24 35 é-ﬁéb{ 5 ‘«Lmie WA U

city: V) dss sT._Geceqis Zio. 36045
Phone #; ,?/;//% Cell Phone #:227- 29234 7(»_Fax#:_229 - 455 9- 422 |

Email Address: ﬁZ £ARKLRSg N @ Gm el - CoNg
g “d

agc 2 f DC pplicatio: 201



Lowndes County Board of Commissioners (229) 671~2430
327 N Ashley Street, Valdosta, GA 31601 www.lowndescounty.com

OWNER’S SI}GNAJ,‘URE (Testifying ownership of aforementioned property):
T 4 e B g ZOL /‘{4/%5%”\, e

=l P e = o
Signature of the property owner Signature of the property owner
NOTARIZATION FQ&QW?}ER’S SIGNATURE

e R
S,
IS 2 Aam ,Z 2 ,ﬂ
A w\-OTA*?;—%’&:‘-. &z % Le 'R/‘/u./f/
il Cee CiEE NOTARYPUBLIC
2} g3

\

Ay o
If the app]ic@?@:i@ggga:ﬁ" c{“pz’esentatfve of the property owner, a notarized statement
authorizing t])é’/, %‘ 7 ﬁz@\\to act as an agent of the property owner with regard to the
application and asétejgzadpYocedure, shall be completed with this application.

Recleemed  Living « he f¢ /s ; '
Agent's Name:_CGAngles B Mocne AR Agent's Street Address: 603 NesT P:—’HZ/C Ave.

City: //a/c/f057y4 ST: 4 Cols /A4 Zip, S /6 0 2

Phone #:229-53/-398S  Cell Phone #: 229 ~5%0 -052¢ Fax# /L/’//'F

Email Address:_adlmin o cedecw {’al’lwmci i S

AGENT AUTHORIZATION
7 2 4
/ /-/Alg/@( {é /{/ﬂdﬂt’ J K. , agent (name), is hereby authorized as my

legal representative and designated agent to speak in my behalf for the subject matter.
o i e M'5ﬁ‘4/4‘17yb AL P A /M”f”//’ﬁjb
7 P "

Signature of the property owner Signature of the property owner

NOTARIZATION FOR éﬁg#T’S AUTHORIZATION
USR]

\
\\\\ OG!\t £ ,”

S, ""— W :60 ﬂfm/'

NOTARY PUBLIC

.
-------

diligence will help to ensure that your application is reviewed as efficiently and effectively as
possible,

Page 3 of 4 ULDC Application: 2017



LIVING

Letter of Intent

Redeemed Living is a Non-Profit 501C-3 Faith Based Recovery Residency for
Men to live sober after addiction. The operating budget for Redeemed Living is
funded through the rent paid by the Residents.

Our Residents come to us after they have completed an intensive alcohol and drug
rehabilitation program. Redeemed Residents are required to maintain full time
employment, attend weekly recovery meetings, and become an active member at a
Church of their choosing.

The Campus

Located at 2193 Howell Road, Lowndes County, with close proximity to Valdosta
for employment, recovery meetings (CR & AA etc.) and multiple choices for
Church Worship.

A campus setting with comfortable housing and surroundings for twenty five
Residents. A quality of life that encourages them to stay years rather than months.

Residents will move from sharing a room (Phase 1) to single
occupancy cabins (Phase 3), all on campus with accountability,
structure, and support.

Our goal is for the Residents to become spiritually and financially fit to develop
into productive members’ of our community.

A campus with an amenity base designed for fellowship, health, self-sufficiency,
and fun. The Campus, Redeemed’s Faith-Based Community.



05154 "
00078
e ineS QCUNTY, GA
By lk;PG
¢ R
?Q.i‘,/_-r: - - ’,: _.J«)
CLEAOF SRR COURT
Refurn Recorded Document to: 13148 LOWNoES ¢
COLEMAN TALLEY LLP ESTAY, Oggﬁsﬁonsm
ATTN: BEAU HOWELL RTax
910 N. PATTERSON STREET Dare
P. 0. BOX 5437 SARAT CROw
VALDOSTA, GEORGIA 31603-5437 CLERK SuPERIOR CouRT
QUITCLAIM DEED
STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF COOK

THIS INDENTURE, Made the _?_{_ day of @C/k b , 2012, between SHIRLEY SAINZ of the
County of Lowndes and the State of Georgia, as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter calied Grantor; and
THOMAS A. PARKERSON of the county of Lowndes and the State of Georga, as party or parties of the second
part, hereinafier called Grantee (the words "Grantor” and Grantee" to melude their respective heirs, successors and
assigns where the context requires or permits).

WITNESSETH that: Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of one dollar ($1.00) and other valuable
considerations in hand paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, by these presents does hereby remise, convey, and forever QUITCLAIM unto the said Grantee all
of Grantor’s undivided twenty-five percent interest in and to:

Tract]:

Tract II:

Tract I

TractIV:

(56534871}

All that tract or parcel of land situate, lying and being fu Land Lot 199 of the 1ith Land
District of Lowades County, Georgia, consisting of 21,00 scres on McDougal Lane, Valdosta,
Georgla. Belng map and parce] number 0186-107.

All that truct or parcel of land situate, lying and being in Land Lot 199 of the 11th Land
District of Lowndes County, Georgia, consisting of 11.90 acres on McDougal Lane, Vaidosts,
Georgia. Belng map and parcel number 0186-086.

All that tract or parcel of land situate, lying and belng in Land Lot 199 of the 11th Land
District of Lowndes County, Georgia, consisting of 53.30 acres, on McDougal Lane, Valdosts,
Georgle. Belng map and parcel number 0186-087.

*¢* Witk regard to Tracts I ~ III described berein, it is the purpose of this Deed to convey
any and all interest held by Shirley P. Sainz In the above-referenced parcels pursuant to that
ceriain Deed of Assent as recorded ln Deed Book 3828, Page 151, Lowndes County, Georgls
Deed Records and as an helr of Austin H, Parkerson, Jr., deceased, *++

All that tract or parcel of land sifuate, lying and belng In Land Lot 199 of the 11tk Land
District of Lowndes County, Georgin, sud belug more particularly deseribed as follows: for s
point of reference only begin at fhe centeriine infersection of Dasher-Johnson Road and
Valdosta Howell Road, which point is marked by s nall, and from said point run thence
North 81 degrees 05 minutes 13 seconds east a distance of 2,481.39 feet to an iron pin Jocated
on the northern right-of-way margin of Valdosta-Howell Road (100’ R/W) which morks the
POINT OF BEGINNING; from said polnt of beglnaing run thence Norih 01 degrees 40
minutes and 24 seconds enst a distance of 248,93 feet to n concrete monument; run thence
north 88 degrees 59 minutes 01 seconds cast a dlstance of 396.76 feet to an iron pin; run
thence Sonth 00 degrees 00 minutes 40 seconds west & distance of 255.79 feet to an ron pin
located on the northern right-of-way margin of Valdosta-Howell Road; run thence along the
northern right-of-way margin of Valdesta-Howell Road South 89 degrees 59 minutes and 24
seconds west a distance of 97.34 feet to & concrete monument; thence continue South B9
degrees 59 minutes 24 seconds west o distance of 306.57 feet to the paint of the beginning.



05154
00079

BKS I1SLp6079

Said tract contains 2,318 acres and Is more particularly shown on that certaln nnrecorded
mep or plat of sarvey ecatitled “Plat of Survey For Tommy Parkerson” prepared by
Southeastern Surveying, Iuc., dated December 1, 2008. Being map and parcel number 0187
082.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said described premuses to Grantee, so neither Grantor, nor any persan or
persons claiming under Grantor, shall, at any time, by any means or ways, have, claim, or demand any right to title
to said premises or appurtenances, or any rights thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the day and year first above written.

Witness .

SHIRLEY SAINZ.
Hidenad_/ Lk Lo s
IS} J

2

g NDES GO
Z W
"/I/,,,,,"E,,ﬁ.\x\\“‘

{565348/1]



W

(4/9 .001) avoy TIHMOH-VISOTTVA

L

08 T33Uvd '8l d¥M XVl

OlINYIDI0 3 aNoHAvY
30 Alu3dOld

SLL8
M 1+.80.80N  M,L1,ZT.08N

L5908

Sd|
3dl 40 3 5¥'D
3did JOL N3O
18 TE0UVd 'Ll oV XYL

{ omwg.ouuv il

VOYNVD 331 YHONYS
40 ALN3doyd

M,¥5,0L.58N

O IFOWV ‘¥IZ dvH XL B
ANVAHDO FTY0INVI 3HL
40 X1Y3dOHJ

/‘ g -\\ ra - i
A,
7

CL96Y B

; EN AN
Aovaiid 827368 \
2B Mvd 't81 dv¥H XYL

STYIV 02E°2

L 94 '¥515 80
L01 30UVd 9Bl oV XVl

SHEYOV Les'o2

s L8 vEd

v

[

,00°08

3.¥0,8E.68S
98 T30MYd ‘981 dvrt xvlL
B 94 4645 60
NOSHINUVD Y SYHOHL
30 Aty3doyd

/
\

S0 608

S8 130UV 'SBI VI XvL
1€ 94 ‘09 B0 ]
T¥ONOGDN YS0N

0€ T30WVd 412 dvit xviL
40 AlH3d0¥d _

ANYANOD JIVOONVY JHL
40 AlM3dO¥d

|

‘£9-8-G1 'V'9'0°0 1OV IVid VID¥03n

3HL NI HIBOJ 135 SV ONV SHOASANNS OGNV

ONV SYIINIOND TYNOISSIIONd HO3 NOLYELISIDIN
40 g¥voB VISY03D 3HL J0 SIINY IHL

40 £-081 Y3LdVHO NI HIHOJ 135 SY VIOH039 Ni
SAZAUNS ALMIdOUd HO4 SOUVONVIS TWOINHIAL 3HL
HUM ALMYOINOGD NI O38VdNd SYA AZAHNS SIHL

\

QYOH T3MOH-VISOOTVA
OHY OYOd NOSNHOP-N3HSVa 3
NOUOBSYZINI BNTNIINGD M TWR

g
5

Q
]
2
i
=
o
g
g
3

T AT
o2, 7o 214 9
AP 186, PARCEL 7

PERTY_OF

BRO
BOP’

'S

0B 37
TAX

@ ;“ iﬁD 8861 QN

By - e e 7
3 woa Buifaningosgbutuayg HiTE e ] Y
DZE6~EGZ—6ZT x0F 103LE v “oysopjop
SSYE-B5Z—B3T Auoydald)  py supenbny 45 'y (oo

ouy AWQTAD?HBW
ursisesynog

SZL'vLY/. 3UNSON0 v
LNOUYES WIOL ¥E0)~Sd NODdOL

JUOMISN VISUO3D 5d9 5d9% 'TMVMLIOS SI-ChGes
FIAARL "MINGOTY W 0S-1008E SdD 008S TiaMML

LBl
GWN 3NOZ JS3M 'AGISAS IUYMIOYO0D 3NVId 3vis

YIoB039
713437 30H3ALNCD
%56 3HL 1Y 30°0 J0 ATVINOOV AUYI3Y IVHIAY R SYH

G3SVE SI 1v1d SIHL HOHG HOMAM NOdN VIVO 0BH JHL
“A3NINS

SHL Y04 NHOMIZN I0HINDD 3HL 803 Q350 SV SdD
WY 8/5 ~ 135 Nid NOW - Sl

GRNOJ IH3HANON JUIYINOD ~ “IHD

AVR 40 100 — Wy
QRO Nid NOYE — -§'dy

1d 00T =HONI | TTVIS DIHAYHD

e ="

[+

o ooz

2802 ‘v AVW :QEIva

VIDIOID ‘ALNNOD SHANMOT
"LOTYLSIA ONVI W3TT HHL 40

661 10T GNVI NI ONIFH

NOSYENEVYJ "W SYIWO.L

WOd” XAANNS DNINOZAT




Trarror

e s s s gy ro et v

H
HHIE m

moxcr

T BT reruem b e a0 (rm v et o et s BT PP

HE
! cmtcetnar
o5 e
varg
T

VALDOSTA, GA

EXISTING CONDITIONS FOR:
THE CAMPUS
ON HOWELL RD
LOCATED IN LL XXX OF THE XTH L.D,

AREA

WETLAND

i
'
|
|
1
!

| P
FIE w

wb .
gz 3 §

glg i3z
gt Lif g
¥ 2l *F 3
NOTICE: ] HE 5

t v

THESE PLANS ARE 1OT FOA . M ;) M

CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. TrESE
PLANE £F CONCEPTUAL CHLY.

aor -

LDCATION OF UTLIILE SrGmid A4 APPRGAVAAIL.

PLBAIE €O A<Y GTACA £1) S11DAL DICCING.

ARG EXCIal 141G & CONDTAUCTION SLANKES

COLI AT CUsAWIF DT ALL CAYIANTY §
YPION MAT AXUCT Tt PRSPIATY aLE 31Own
NALCA 4 QI3 S 1O LLLBIITY 108 7AE VAL % :
10 Con 12 LTI IT LEEATIONS £e10a 10 ant 3

+CICEING OA LORS FAACTIN, ﬁ .N Q

Samim n e Tmetr




Names and Addresses of Adjacent Land/House Owners:

The Langdale Company

3503 Shelton Road \O
7

P.O. Box 1088 /ﬁ/

Valdosta, GA31603-1088

Sandra Lee Canada
2211 Howell Road
Lake Park, GA 31636

Raymond E Diclaudio & Jackson Markee
2257 Howell Road
Lake Park, GA 31636

Rosa Mcdougal

C/O Kevin Holmes
4641 NW 6" Street
Suite D

Gainesville, FL 32609

Bop’s Lot at Spivey Corners LLC
C/O Alan Tucker

105 King’s Forest Road
Thomasville, GA 31792



LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Accepting Infrastructure for The North Acres
Subdivision, Phase |

DATE OF MEETING: September 13, 2022 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING SOURCE:
() Annual
() Capital
(X) N/A
() SPLOST
() TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Adopt Resolution Accepting Infrastructure for The North Acres
Subdivision, Phase |

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: The North Acres Subdivision, Phase | is off of Val Del Road and consists of 24
lots. Engineering staff has made the final inspection of the construction of phase | and the work is
complete. All paperwork has been submitted and reviewed. The developer, Building Valdosta, LLC, sent a
written request that the road and stormwater infrastructure be accepted by Lowndes County.

OPTIONS: 1. Adopt the Resolution accepting The North Acres Subdivision, Phase I.
2. Redirect.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt

DEPARTMENT: Engineering DEPARTMENT HEAD: Chad Mcleod

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
Option 1



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the developer, Building Valdosta, LLC has completed improvements
on The North Acres Phase I; and

WHEREAS, Building Valdosta, LLC has provided the necessary maintenance
bond and certification that the improvements were built according to plans and
specifications;

WHEREAS, Lowndes County has inspected the improvements;

WHEREAS, Building Valdosta, LLC has provided a written request for Lowndes
County to accept the residential streets and storm water infrastructure in The
North Acres Subdivision Phase I as Lowndes County maintained;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Commissioners of Lowndes
County has agreed to accept this street as county maintained with a speed limit
of 35 mph on this date as shown:

ATTEST:

County Clerk

DATE:

Copy: Rachel Strom, RDC
Geannie McMullen, Tax Assessor
Robin Cumbus, LCPW
Danny Weeks, E-911
Rick Mefford, Building Inspections
Trinni Amiot, Planning
Appropriate Post Office



! NOISIAIGENS SIHOVY HIYON 3HL
*x AHUNIHITIIL «x v WOAAHAYTS

Ji rorRs
PN

PEIESIPY

T o

S T RSP I R
VRIS O FLES R A T T A
GRS R VLI eV :
i
0% IR 2
A
3

133

3513

rxeed «
et e K15 T L0 8 S
G 53 TSE AR SN
PIRS " i
REA i LIS 3 e
s 2 e TR ¢ -
i e 4 ers ¢
..,:&.n E TOVE @A N ATy i €

MY DT TE

b MG Tt A
U ¥ s o
gl ST o
R o ]

SR PR

VAL-DEL ROAD 80" R/H

T aTrioh il PO S PO NP TR Ay )
Y T et
Vlalsn eh dam Ugicaes s

#03is Sy K4 pi Gima e bbe
..i,&!.f..:.:;...,.5:3,_

)
73 MY Tal

e PG ailde
¥ 45T 8 e
34T ¥ il

200 woreans «df
NI I ¥04 DIANIST

vy H

VE D2 0615 W T
AInlets
gy

+x ANVNIWITHRIS x+




LOWNDES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Briggston Road Paving Project Agreement with Valdosta
Railway, L.P.

DATE OF MEETING: September 13, 2022 Work Session/Regular Session

BUDGET IMPACT: $438,537.00
FUNDING SOURCE:

() Annual

() Capital

() N/A

() SPLOST

(X) TSPLOST

COUNTY ACTION REQUESTED ON: Briggston Road Paving Project Agreement with Valdosta Railway, L.P.

HISTORY, FACTS AND ISSUES: Briggston Road Paving Project is a TSPLOST Project that is currently in
acquisition of the right of way and final grading design. The design engineer and staff have been working with
Valdosta Railway, L.P. on an agreement for the railroad crossing to be upgraded during the project. Valdosta
Railway will complete the work to upgrade the crossing and Lowndes County will pay Valdosta Railway. The
work will include all engineering services, new surfaces (including new ballast, ties, crossties, rail, OoTM),
installing new lights and gates, bells, control bungalow, and other necessary circuitry to provide advanced
train warning to the traveling public. The agreement is attached for your review and approval. The total cost
for the upgrade is $438,537.00.

OPTIONS: 1. Approve the agreement with Valdosta Railway, L.P. and authorize the chairman to sign the
agreement.
2. Redirect.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

DEPARTMENT: Engineering DEPARTMENT HEAD: Chad Mcleod

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:



RE Contract;

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#: 866808J

VALDOSTA RAILWAY, L.P.
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

RR MILEPOST 18.80
NEAR BRIGGSTON, COUNTY OF LOWNDES, STATE OF GEORGIA

THIS CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) made this
day of 2022 (“Effective Date”), by and between the County of Lowndes, hereinafter
called "County”, and Valdosta Railway, L.P., hereinafter called “Railway":

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS in the interest of public safety and aiding motor vehicle traffic, Agency proposes signal
upgrades and road widening to accommodate two lanes of traffic at the existing public crossing at
Milepost 18.80, DOT# 866808J, hereafter called "Project”, located near the City of Briggston, State
of Georgia by replacing the surface of such crossing with a precast concrete “tub” crossing; and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to undertake the expense for the Project as detailed in Exhibit B,
except as provided in Section I.C. of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof as Exhibit A is a Project Print showing
the type, size and location of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Railway is willing to coordinate and cooperate with County to permit construction
of the Project upon the terms and conditions herein stated and not otherwise; and

WHEREAS, said Project shall be constructed in accordance with full plans and full designs which
shall be subject to the mutual approval of Railway and County.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, it is mutually
agreed as follows:

l. Performance of Work
County and Railway will each perform various items of work as described below:

A. WORKTO BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS FURNISHED BY EITHER COUNTY ORITS
CONTRACTOR AT COUNTY EXPENSE.

1. Project Plans & Specifications and Construction

Except as otherwise herein provided, furnish all plans, engineering, supervision,
labor, material, supplies and equipment necessary for construction of the Project.

2. Roadway Reconstruction
Take all necessary, reasonable steps, including, without limitation, funding, for the
rehabilitation of the Roadway surface in vicinity of track and crossing surface.




RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#; 866808J

3. Maintenance of Roadway Traffic
Bear responsibility for all roadway traffic detours, maintenance of roadway traffic, and
all other roadway modifications, permanent or temporary, necessary for the Project.

4. Schedule & Notification
Provide Project construction schedule and notify Railway (a) fifteen (15) days
prior to the date Railway is to provide flagging services and (b) twenty (20) days
prior to the date construction is to begin. Thereafter, County will implement the
entire Project in accordance with the mutually agreed upon schedule.

B. WORK TO BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS FURNISHED BY RAILWAY AT COUNTY
EXPENSE.
1. Engineering and Invoice Preparation
Perform preliminary and special engineering services, including submittal, reviews,
project coordination and inspection, including field and office work and preparation of
invoices for the Project. County reserves the right to audit Railway invoices.

2. Crossing Surface Installation
The Railway, at County expense, will take all reasonable steps for the construction
of the Project, including but not limited to the installation of full depth concrete tub
style surface (including new ballast, ties, crossties, rail, OTM) to accommodate the
County’s rehabilitation of the vehicular crossing of Briggston Road with the Railway
for the Project, as shown in Exhibit A.

3. Roadway Warning Device Installation
The Railway, at County expense, will take all reasonable steps for the construction
of the Project, including but not limited to the installation of new automatic warning
devices (including new lights and gates, bells, control bungalow, and other necessary
circuitry to provide advance train warning to the traveling public)

4. Flagaing
Railway will schedule and perform flagging and furnish requested services and

devices during construction operations of County or its contractor, as deemed
necessary by Railway. Any flagging cost or protective services performed by
Railway or its contractor shall be at County’s expense.

C. COSTS AND PAYMENTS.

Railway’s financial contribution to the total Project cost shall be 0 percent (0%) of the total
Project cost, or 0 dollars ($0) based upon the confirmed construction contract amount as
set forth on Exhibit B. The total Project cost may be modified by amendment with the
mutual consent of County and Railway. In the interest of clarity and to avoid ambiguity,
the flagging and protective services provided by Railway pursuant to Section [.B. above
are included in the total Project cost.

ll. Construction Plans and Specifications

County or its contractors shall perform its work in accordance with detailed plans and specifications
which shall be prepared by County or its contractors and submitted to Railway for approval of those



RE Contract:

Co. Project#t 1669
DOT#: 866808.

sections that are applicable to Railway’s right-of-way, facility or operations. No work pursuant to
said plans and specifications shall be performed on the right-of-way of Railway prior to receipt of
notices to proceed given by Railway to County or its authorized representatives. Nothing provided
in this Agreement with respect to said plans and specifications shall be construed or deemed to be
a ratification or adoption by Railway of either or both said plans as its own.

lll. Traffic Protection, Safety and Flagging

All work herein provided for, to be done by County or its contractors on Railway's right-of-way, shall
be performed at such time and in such manner as not to interfere unreasonably with the movement
of trains or traffic upon the tracks of Railway. County or its contractors shall enter into a “Right of
Entry Agreement” with Railway prior to the first entry onto Railway’s right-of-way, such Right of
Entry Agreement to be provided by Railway upon request. County or County’s contractor shall
reimburse Railway for one hundred percent (100%}) of the actual costs related to flagging per Section
1.B.3. of this Agreement. Railway will submit bills for flagging and other protective services and
devices during the progress of the work contemplated by this Agreement. Railway may bill the
County monthly or periodically for its force account when costs exceed One Thousand dollars
($1,000).

Wherever the safeguarding of trains or traffic of Railway is mentioned in this Agreement, it is
intended to cover and include all users of Railway's tracks having permission for such use.

IV. Conditions, Restrictions, and Limitations

All the aforementioned rights are granted subject to the terms, provisions, conditions, restrictions,
limitations, covenants, reservations and exceptions contained in this Agreement, including, without
limitation, those set forth in the Right of Entry Agreement, Attachment 1 (G&W Code of Ethics and
Conduct), Attachment 2 (Roadway Worker Protection Training Policy) and Attachment 3 (Contractor
Safety Rules), each as attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; County and its
contractors, in the exercise of the rights and in the conduct of the Project, shall and will do, keep,
observe and perform each and all of the terms, provisions, conditions, restrictions, limitations,
covenants, reservations and exceptions thereof.

County shall ensure that its contractor(s) obtain and provide to Railway evidence that such
contractor(s) have procured the insurance coverage described in Exhibit C, hereto attached,
covering their work on Railway’s property in connection with the Project.

County agrees that at no time shall it file or permit the filing of a lien or liens upon the property of
Railway related to the Project. If, at any time during the progress of the Project, at the time of
acceptance of this Agreement or thereafter, any indebtedness due a subcontractor of County has
become or may become a lien or liens upon said work, equipment or materials, County shall
immediately, upon request from Railway pay such claim or indebtedness or cause such lien to be
dissolved and discharged by giving a bond, or otherwise. In the case of its failure to do so, Railway
may suspend the use of its property until such claim or indebtedness is paid or may apply such
money toward the discharge thereof or assert and enforce a claim against County for such claim or
indebtedness, or declare this Agreement to be cancelled, take possession and control of the Project
and complete the same or cause the same to be completed in accordance with the terms and
conditions hereof.



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#: 866808

V. Intentionally Omitted
VI. Funding and Signatory Warranty

County acknowledges that it has available all funds necessary to complete the Project, including
the reimbursement of Railway for the estimated costs, as set forth in the initial estimate (Exhibit
B).

Each party to this Agreement certifies that its signatory has the authority to enter into this
Agreement on its behalf.

VIii. Term, Ownership, and Maintenance Responsibilities

The term of this Agreement commences on the Effective Date and shall continue for a period not
to exceed the earlier of the condition precedent in Section IX.B., if it occurs, or twelve (12) months
after either (i) the date construction commences within Railway’s Right-of-Way or (ii) completion
of the construction of the Project, as determined by Railway and subject to Section IX.C.
County’s and Railway’s obligations under Sections X. and XI|.B. shall survive the term of this
Agreement.

Upon completion of the Project, County, at County's expense, will be responsible for the future
maintenance of Railway’s track infrastructure.

VIII. Assignment

Neither party has the right to assign this Agreement without the consent of the other. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding on the parties hereto, their
successors and permitted assigns.

IX. Construction

A. The parties acknowledge that time is of the essence in the completion of the Project.

B. County shall complete all construction for the Project within twelve (12) months of the
Effective Date. If construction has not commenced within twelve (12) months after the
Effective Date, this Agreement becomes null and void.

C. If construction has commenced and is not complete within twelve (12) months of the Effective
Date, County shall provide Railway a timeline for the completion of the construction.
Railway will review and determine if amendments to the terms of this Agreement, including
Exhibit B, or supplemental agreements are required prior to the completion of construction.

X. Indemnity

As a material inducement for entering into this Agreement, and without which Railway would not
enter into the same, County covenants and agrees that:



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#: 8668084

A. COUNTY SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS RAILWAY, ITS
PARENTS, AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES, AND THE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS,
SHAREHOLDERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF EACH (“RAILWAY INDEMNITEES")
FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LOSSES, DAMAGES,
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITIES OF EVERY KIND (INCLUDING
REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS, AND OTHER EXPENSES
RELATED THERETO) FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF A PERSON OR FOR LOSS OF
OR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO PROPERTY OWNED BY OR IN THE CARE, CUSTODY, OR CONTROL OF
RAILWAY INDEMNITEES, COUNTY OR ITS DESIGNEES), ARISING OUT OF OR IN
CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK DONE, ACTION TAKEN OR PERMITTED BY THE
COUNTY, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT AND/OR IN ANY WAY ARISING UNDER OR RELATED TO THE
PROJECT OR THIS AGREEMENT.

IT IS THE EXPRESS INTENTION OF COUNTY AND RAILWAY THAT THE INDEMNITY
PROVIDED FOR IN THIS PARAGRAPH, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY
LAW, INDEMNIFIES RAILWAY INDEMNITEES FOR THEIR OWN NEGLIGENCE,
WHETHER THAT NEGLIGENCE IS ACTIVE OR PASSIVE, OR IS THE SOLE OR A
CONCURRING CAUSE OF THE INJURY, DEATH OR DAMAGE; PROVIDED THAT
SAID INDEMNITY SHALL NOT PROTECT RAILWAY INDEMNITEES FROM LIABILITY
FOR DEATH, INJURY OR DAMAGE ARISING SOLELY OUT OF THE CRIMINAL
ACTIONS OF RAILWAY INDEMNITEES. IT IS STIPULATED BY THE PARTIES THAT
RAILWAY INDEMNITEES OWE NO DUTY TO COUNTY, ITS CLIENT, OR THEIR
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR INVITEES TO PROVIDE A
REASONABLY SAFEWORK PLACE AND THAT ALL PARTIES ENTERING ONTO
RAILWAY PROPERTY DO SO AT THEIR SOLE RISK.

B. County shall be responsible for all damages and expenses on account of injuries,
(including death) to, and property damage of, any of its employees, agents, subcontractors
or representatives while on the property of Railway and shall indemnify, defend and hold
Railway Indemnitees harmless from all claims of damage or suits which may arise, except
and only to the extent that such claims, losses, damages or expenses are caused by the
gross negligence of Railway Indemnitees.

C. IN NO EVENT SHALL RAILWAY INDEMNITEES OR COUNTY BE LIABLE TO THE
OTHER FOR ANY PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES.

Xl. Cancellation of Project; Termination of Agreement: Remedies

A. If County determines it is necessary to cancel the Project for any reason, County may
terminate this Agreement by delivery of written notice to Railway. Upon Railway’s receipt
of such notice, Railway shall proceed to stop work.

B. County shall reimburse Railway for (i) all reasonable costs and expenses incurred in
returning Railway’s property to its original condition to Railway’s reasonable satisfaction,
and (i) any of Railway’s expenses incurred in connection with its provision of flagging
and protective services up until the time of termination.



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#: 866808J

C. Any delays in or failure of performance by either party under this Agreement will not
constitute default or give rise to any claims for damages or penalties if the delay or failure
is directly caused by a Force Majeure Event. A “Force Majeure Event” means any of the
following and any other event, which are events, circumstances, or conditions beyond the
reasonable control of the parties, including, without limitation, acts of God, riots, wars
(whether declared or not), equipment malfunction, derailments, civil disturbances, civil
disobedience, insurrections, acts of terrorism, sabotage, rockslides, landslides,
snowslides, avalanches, earthquakes, explosions, floods, fire, underground damage,
lightning, sustained abnormal weather conditions or other natural catastrophes and/or
strikes, work slowdown, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, pandemics, epidemics,
health emergencies, viruses (e.g. SARS Cov-2), disease (e.g. COVID-19), plague,
changes in law or regulations, quarantine, travel restrictions, differing or unforeseeable
site conditions, acts of governmental agencies or authorities (whether or not such acts are
made in response to other Force Majeure Events), whether or not of a similar kind or
nature to any of the foregoing. The parties agree that a Force Majeure Event does not
include economic hardship, changes in market conditions, or insufficiency of funds. Under
no circumstances shall an obligation to pay monies owed under this Agreement be
delayed, deferred, postponed or excused by a Force Majeure Event.

Xll. General Provisions

SOLE BENEFIT. This Agreement is intended for the sole benefit of the parties hereto. Nothing in
this Agreement is intended or may be construed to give any person, firm, corporation, or other entity,
other than Railway Indemnitees, the parties’ successors and permitted assigns, any right or benefit
pursuant to any provision or term of this Agreement, and all provisions and terms of this Agreement
are and will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties to this Agreement.

WAIVER. Any waiver at any time by one party of a breach hereof by the other party will extend only
to the particular breach so waived and will not impair or affect the existence of any provision,
condition, obligation, or requirement of this Agreement or the right of either party hereto thereafter to
avail itself of any rights under this Agreement with respect to a subsequent breach. No provision of
this Agreement shall be waived by any act or knowledge of the parties hereto, but only by a written
instrument signed by the party waiving a right hereunder.

SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement is determined to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable,
such determination shall not affect the validity, legality or enforceability of any other part of this
Agreement and the remaining parts of this Agreement shall be enforced as if such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable part were not contained herein.

MERGER. This Agreement and the exhibits attached hereto contain the entire agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and supersede all prior negotiations,
agreements and understandings with respect thereto, written or oral.

AMENDMENT. No provision of this Agreement shall be modified without the written concurrence of
the parties hereto.

HEADINGS. The headings of the Sections of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and
are not intended to govern, limit or aid in the construction of any term or provision of this Agreement.



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#: 866808J

CONSTRUCTION OF TERMS. The terms of this Agreement have been arrived at after mutual
negotiation and, therefore, it is the intention of the parties that its terms be not construed against any
of the parties by reason of the fact that it was prepared by one of the parties.

GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement will be construed in accordance with the laws of the state
where the work is performed.

COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which
may be deemed an original for any purpose.

SURVIVAL. County’s and Railway’s indemnity obligations shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement along with any other right or obligation that is, by its express terms
or nature and context, intended to survive.

The following is a list of the attachments:

Exhibit A — Project Plan Set

Exhibit B — Rail Services Cost Estimate

Exhibit C — Insurance Requirements

Attachment 1 — G&W Code of Ethics and Conduct
Attachment 2 — Roadway Worker Protection Training Policy
Attachment 3 — Contractor Safety Rules



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT#; 866808

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the
day and year hereinafter written.

WITNESS: Lowndes County Board of Commissioners

Authorized Representative Signature

Authorized Representative (print) / Title

WITNESS: Valdosta Railway, L.P.

Authorized Representative Signature

Authorized Representative (print) / Title



LN TR

el

s

S
-
:HZ

1) EROPIEA

WSSO A

I

A

IILVAO

ﬁ

FASLOTANYT

il R

LOIESIE XV LSt

NIWIAQUIWI ONIAVL
AVOA NOLSOOIId

6991 NOLIOIS TYOIAL - SATON TVAEINGD

AL 3 e

© BTUIW o0 € S L §a0 DO F

T .
Kt saae 1A T S Y PR,

SAN
L T LI N L P e

e nl Vi o

e
(o OIIII I

e

Bip nod e10j0n HED MOIEG ¥ JRUM MOUY

¥} SOQIFLG SHRRN!

EApS

UANIDTT TOTAS

A voaen

NOLLOZS XYRAVON TVOIJAL

[ s sy
EE e

i
AR 13 L 1N 7 Wl DL R TR e

VEJROHD 'LENDO SIS

SL

T

FATIR

A T SO

NEETIRTTIAT - RHOK TV - 34 S o000 5453 P BRI EAvintg Ritsa] Pt SOl (Y Irp T st 4

i
et
EERESEN

R N T L T

B

EEREY IS

VST 4 LSS

LRI L ChiEGT I B WATT e 03 2%

AU TSI I 0 30D AR e R W AGTRS § ST L O By S

T vaw s 4

IHIN BTN T

A A

91 B LA e

22T SRR AT
ptats %

EREREEEaeren

VNI #01d 100

6991 #99l01g4 "0

Joequon 3y

Juud josfoid
v Hqiyx3g




6991

PN Lo

g wE
H 25
[ e
z o
¥ 55
= 87
@ ™

00-09 i

ZHLE VA VISUPIGN N BSIGLN LT

wErEMI ALY

]

=
a8 3 -
£l hirg
mm ] rm
EE B
iz g : »
8% |z 2=
8% i SBE
WW H imE
i nE
g HE
El sl
: TR
7 i
f 2 g
¢ Pi 8
z D -
£
oy e £
5L z
& 36
£
ok
3|
H

IV/NI'#aid 100G
6991 #09l01d "0

‘Joequon) Iy



I

ﬁ

6991 s o = cor6r oren — 8.3 5.3
EXCT S ENTETE 3T ﬂwﬂm ]
SEmIT 5 sl o 5 i\
o
i
. ) \ ‘ T
=
5 |
| Iz |
@i W.‘ .
Z I
U, IS
o a ;
£ . _; [ERE |
z Z m L
g 5 B
z N 5 g
i B , -
w 9 > T — - :
=z A ot i u
2 i z |
» o : |
) | =

i

T SOTANYT

IDRLSKU ANV ILESE
VITHOHD NI ST
SINIWIAQUINT ONIAVI
AVOH NOLSDOI9g

THL 3097 %

L

L

TR TS SO WRE AT 100 PR L [N KA BT e warA T 1 VT

e

1P NOR &/0}a4 B ‘MOIAG ¥ IEYM MOUN

0542 VLS
ANTTHDIVIK

aren

y

Bt

H

VO Iy

WY agr) aw

R

MATCI LINF.
STA: 44400

VNI H#aid 104
6991 #99l014 "0D

JJOBNJUOY I




Exhibit B

Rail Services Cost Estimate

RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT PID#: [N/A]

Force Account Estimate oom
Railroad: Valdosta Railway. LP (VR) Region: Southem
Agency: Lowndes County State: Georgia
DOT #: 866608J COUNTY: Lowndes
ROADWAY: Briggston Road CITY: Near Valdosta

DESCRIPTION: |Oversight and engineering of the proposed installation of automated warning devices and the full depth construction of the at grade

surface (32.5) at the subject at grade rail crossing

AGENCY PROJECT NUMBER: TBD

ESTIMATE SUBJECT TO REVISION AFTER:

0;/23423

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING:
Railroad Administration
Railroad Field Services

Legal Review

GEC Engineering Services

19,643

Subtotal

CONSTRUCTION & CLOSEOQUT:
Railroad Administration

Railroad Field Services

GEC Engineering Services

wln v o

19,643

12,030

Subtotal

FLAGGING SERVICE:
Railroad Flagmen Services
Contracted Flagmen Services

(=N}

Rate

1.200.00

S -

wlv v w

12,030

7,200

Subtotal

UTILITY WORK;
Power Service
Other

©“ o

7,200

Subtotal

CONTRACT WORK (Crossing Signal):
Design

Material

Labor

v

3,000
137,000
79,000

Subtotal

CONTRACT WORK (Crossing Surfacing):
Design

Material

Labor

olv v n

219,000

79,000
61,797

Subtotal

OUTSIDE SERVICES:
Specialized Equipment Rental
Asphalt Paving (In Place)
Dispocal of Waste Materials
Maintenance of Traffic

@l o o

140,797

Subtotal

SALVAGE;
Rail
OTM

NT
NT

[=R=}

7] RZ IR 7 7 N7 )

Subtotal

RAILROAD TRACK: LABOR
Traffic Control

Remove Existing Crossing
Renew Cross Ties

Renew Rail

Install OTM

MAN-HRS
MAN-HRS
MAN-HRS
MAN-HRS
MAN-HRS

KRl

Subtract from Total

Rate

[T

5
0

il

L2 IR 7R )



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT PID#: [N/A]

Install Field Welds 0 MAN-HRS S = $ -
Install Geo-Textile Fabric 0 MAN-HRS $ - $ -
Install Sub-Drains 0 MAN-HRS $ - $ -
Install Ballast 0 MAN-HRS s - $ -
Line and Surface 0 MAN-HRS $ - $ -
Install Crossing Materials 0 MAN-HRS $ - $ -
Install Bituminous Pavement 0 MAN-HRS $ - $ -
Subtotal [ 5
RAILROAD TRACK: Material Rate

Cross Ties, Main Line 0 EA s - $ -
Cross-tie - Borate ] EA $ - $ -
Crossties, 10' Length 0 EA $ - S -
Tie plates 0 EA S - $ -
Rail, 136RE, New 0 LF S - $ -
Misc, OTM 1] LoT S - S -
Geo-Textile Fabric 0 RL S - S -
Sub-Drains 0 LF $ - $ -
Ballast - Car load 0 NT $ - $ -
Ballast - Trucked in 0 NT s - $ -
Field Welds 0 EA S - $ -
Concrete Full Width 0 TF S - $ -
Concrete/Rubber Xing Oversight and engi 0 TF S - $ -
Rubber Crossing, Full Depth 0 TF $ - S -
Timber/Asphalt Crossing ] TF S - $ -
Bituminous Material 0 NT $ - $ -

Sales Tax on Material
Material Handling

==

15.00%

MI

Subtotal

RAILROAD SIGNAL WORK:
Material - Field & Consumables
Construction Labor
Equipment Expense

Waste Management
Contract Engineering

Freight

AC Power Service

Cther

Sales Tax on Material
Material Handling

15.00%

)
'

R I 2 I % B 2 R 2 I % I 2
1

Subtotal Subtotal

PROJECT SUBTOTAL:

Public Project Admin: 0.00%
Contingencies: 10.00%

PROJECT TOTAL:

CURRENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET:

TOTAL SUPPLEMENT REQUESTED:

DIVISION OF COST:

Agency 100.00%
Railroad 0.00%

NOTE: Estimate is based on FULL CROSSING CLOSURE during work by Railroad Forces & Contractors.

398,670

39,867

W N 8 RO

438,537

438,537

v v n

$ 438,537
$ 5

—_—

This estimate has been prepered based on sie concitions, anticipated work duration periods, material prces, labor rates, manpower and resource availability, and other factors known s of the date prepared. The actual cost for the
raiiroad work imay differ based upon the agency's requirements, their contractor's wark procedures, and/or other condtions that became apparent once construction commences or during the progress of the work

Estimated prepared by: TID

DATE: 07/27122  REVISED:

fuiriiz2}

Approved by:

07127i22

Public Project Department (PPD)



RE Contract:

Co. Project# 1669
DOT PID#: [N/A]

Exhibit C

Insurance Requirements

The coverages and limits required hereunder shall include the liability assumed by the named insured
under the indemnification provisions contained in the Agreement between the Agency and Railway
covering work to be performed upon or adjacent to Railway's property Mile Post 19.80: summarized
herein below for convenience:

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, AGENCY SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND
HOLD HARMLESS RAILWAY, ITS PARENTS, AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES, AND THE OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, SHAREHOLDERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF EACH ("RAILWAY
INDEMNITEES") FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LOSSES, DAMAGES,
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITIES OF EVERY KIND (INCLUDING REASONABLE
ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS, AND OTHER EXPENSES RELATED THERETO) FOR
INJURY TO OR DEATH OF A PERSON OR FOR LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY,
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY WORK DONE, ACTION TAKEN OR PERMITTED
BY AGENCY, ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

IT IS THE EXPRESS INTENTION OF AGENCY AND RAILWAY THAT THE INDEMNITY PROVIDED
FOR IN THIS PARAGRAPH, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, INDEMNIFIES
RAILWAY INDEMNITEES FOR THEIR OWN NEGLIGENCE, WHETHER THAT NEGLIGENCE IS
ACTIVE OR PASSIVE, OR IS THE SOLE OR A CONCURRING CAUSE OF THE INJURY, DEATH OR
DAMAGE; PROVIDED THAT SAID INDEMNITY SHALL NOT PROTECT RAILWAY INDEMNITEES
FROM LIABILITY FOR DEATH, INJURY OR DAMAGE ARISING SOLELY OUT OF THE CRIMINAL
ACTIONS OF RAILWAY INDEMNITEES. IT IS STIPULATED BY THE PARTIES THAT RAILWAY
INDEMNITEES OWE NO DUTY TO AGENCY, ITS CLIENT, OR THEIR DIRECTORS, OFFICERS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR INVITEES TO PROVIDE A REASONABLY SAFE WORKPLACE AND
THAT ALL PARTIES ENTERING ONTO RAILWAY PROPERTY DO SO AT THEIR SOLE RISK.

Without limiting the obligations of Agency in the foregoing paragraphs of this Exhibit C, the parties
agree that the following coverages are material requirements of this Agreement and such coverages
shall not be limited by Agency's inability to indemnify and hold harmless Railroad Indemnitees under
applicable laws and regulations:

(@) Agency shall, at its own cost and expense, prior to entry onto the property of Railway (the
“Property”) or the commencement of any work pursuant to this Agreement, procure and thereafter
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following types and minimum amounts of
insurance:

{i) Agency shall maintain Public Liability or Commercial General Liability Insurance
(*CGL”") including Contractual Liability Coverage and CG 24 17 “Contractual
Liability-Railroads” endorsement, covering all liabilities assu